

Hours: Daily 9 a.m. to 7 p.m.

Sundays 10 a.m. to 7 p.m.

735 Jefferson St., Vernonia

DIAMOND

BOOK MATCHES

50 CT. CTN.

County Court Minutes ---

Unofficial, subject to change before approval by the County

April 20, 1966

The Columbia County Court having met this day in regular session for the purpose of transacting county business with the following members present: Judge Earl N. Seawright, Commissioners Louis J. Wasser and O. D. Clark, whereupon the following business was transacted:

Minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved with corrections.

Commissioner Wasser moved and Commissioner Clark seconded to strike from the minutes of April 13, 1966 from the paragraph concerning formation of a recreation district in the Clatskanie area the following sentence: "the question be placed on the May 24th Primary Ballot". Motion carried.

Mr. and Mrs. William Carson, Box 32, Clatskanie and other residents of the area, discussed with the court and roadmaster the oiling of Lindberg road. The roadmaster is to intall a traffic counter and make recommendations to the court.

Mr. Wilder, courthouse janitor, discussed with the court the matter of purchasing janitorial supplies for the courthouse.

R. W. Fraser, chairman of supervisors of the Webb District Improvement company met with the court concerning the oiling of the road that passes the Emil Johnson property in that district. The matter was taken under advise-

County Clerk Roy Nelson, discussed with the court attending the A.O.C. joint data processing committee meeting to be held on April 28 at Salem. Commissioner Clark moved and Commissioner Wasser seconded that the clerk and his accounting clerk attend this meeting. Motion carried.

Roy Nelson, county clerk, discussed with the court the matter of the bookkeepers salary in his office. The matter was taken under advisement.

Bill Christy, Crown Zellerbach, presented to the court an application for Crown Zellerbach to become a forest road contractor in the Chapman area. Matter was taken under advisemenat.

Commissioner Wasser moved and Commissioner Clark seconded that the court hold a meeting on April 22 at 7:30 p.m. in the coun-Motion carried.

Lorra Lambert, health nurse, discussed with the court the matter of the home health agency (Medicare facilities) in Columbia county. Commissioner Clark moved and Commissioner Wasser seconded that the district attorney be instructed to draw a letter of intent to the state health department concerning the home health agency. Motion carried.

Commissioner Clark moved and Commissioner Wasser seconded that the offer of George Laws, Vernonia, for Lot 1, Broadway Addition in the city of Vernonia in the amount of \$50, and Block 7, Lot 3, 4 and 10, Central Addition in the City of Vernonia in the amount of \$650, and Block 3, Lots 3, 4 and 5, Sunrise Addition to the City of Vernonia for \$100 be taken under advisement. Motion carried.

Commissioner Wasser moved and Commissioner Clark seconded that the offer from Roland Curteman, Rainier, Oregon for Lots 16, 17, 18, 19, 20 and 21, Block R, Roxy Park Addition to Rainier in the amount of \$850 be accepted. Motion carried.

Commissioner Wasser moved and Commissioner Clark seconded that the offer of Jacqueline Bishop, Rainier, in the amount of \$110 for Tax Lot 23, being strip of S. side of E1/2 of N.W.1/4, S. of Highway, be accepted. Motion carried.

Vernonia Eagle THURSDAY, APRIL 28, 1966 5

Group Attends Las Vegas Show

MIST - Mr. and Mrs. Fred Busch and Mr. and Mrs. Elmer Morford of Vernonia returned Monday evening from a trip to Las Vegas, Nevada and surrounding areas, Mrs. Busch had flown down the previous Sunday to Los Angeles where she was met by her sister. She visited at Seal Beach with her folks and with her sister at Santa Monica. Mr. and Mrs. Robert Searight and the Busches drove to Las Vegas and attended the show, Hello Dolly, starring Betty Grable. The Morfords and Busches flew back Monday, landing at Scappoose due to strong cross winds.

Mr. and Mrs. Merle Tiederman of Creswell visited with the Charles Sundlands Thursday. They had been visiting her sister, Mrs. Charles Hansen and family.

Mrs. Wayne Kyser was in Vernonia Friday to attend a Columbia county Home Extension committee meeting at Mrs. Don Tipton's home. Mrs. Kyser is one of four who became part of the committee, replacing the four who had completed their three years. Last Wednesday and this Monday she accompanied Mr. and Mrs. Harold Sparks, Delena and Mrs. Bob Skeans, Fernhill to McMinnville to see Mrs. Bryce Ostrander, who underwent major surgery Friday.

Friday, Mr. and Mrs. Orvil Phinney of Scappoose visited the Lawton Waddells for a short time. Sunday the Waddells were at the Columbia district hospital to visit Mrs. George Peterson.

Mr. and Mrs. Roy Kyser were in Aloha Saturday on business.

Swedish Smorgasbord Held at Vinemaple

JEWELL-A Swedish smorgasbord was sponsored by the Nehalem Valley Grange and held in the Vinemaple hall, Saturday night, April 23. It started at 6:30 and a record crowd attended. There were three drawings for prizes. The first, a linen basket, was won by Miss Porfile; the second, an oil painting by Mrs. Eastman, was won by Mrs. Henry Carlson; and the third, a fancy sofa cushion, was won by Kenneth Leukkinen of Hollywood, California, son of Mrs. Leukkinen, resident of Elsie. The decorations were apple ty courtroom with the mayors of blossoms, camellias, and daffodils the various cities in the county with tiny bees. The central food relative to a city-county planner. table contained a large queen bee. The decorations were done by Mrs. Larry Eastman.

Vicki Wilcoxen spent the week end in Seaside, with her father. Donald Wilcoxen and his family

spent the week end in the valley visiting with friends and relatives. Jerry Feakes of Scappoose spent the week end with his uncle, Homer Wilcoxen and his partner, Pat Cahill.

Mrs. Alma Samuelson returned home Saturday, April 23, after being confined in St. Mary's hospital in Astoria for several days. Mrs. McKelvey entered St. Ma-

ry's hospital in Astoria Thursday night, April 21 for medical care. She was taken in by her daughter, Mrs. George Foster.

Mr. and Mrs. Delbert Bresheares and daughter Patsy, a sixth grader, are new residents of Elsie. They formerly lived in Portland for a year and before that were residents of California.

The court signed an order increasing the dog license fees commencing with the year 1967. The fee for each male or spayed bitch dog will be \$2; fee for each female dog will be \$3. Licenses procured after March 1 will include an additional \$2 fee for each dog. Nothing further coming before the court, the meeting was adjourned until April 27, 1966.

Dated at St. Helens, Oregon April 20, 1966

